


Table of Contents
March §, 2025

Agenda Jtem #IIL....c.ocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV................ Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 19,2025

Agenda Jtem #V.ooccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 2-19-2025
Agenda Item #1V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 6:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Brett Parker, Secretary; Mary
Gonzales, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman. David Haley, President, attended via
Zoom. Mr. Haley asked that Ms. Mulvany Henry conduct the meeting in his absence.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel,;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye,
Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald
Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Amber Oetting; Director Communications & Marketing; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Jeremiah Waldeck, Superintendent Distribution-Underground
EO Transmission; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; and Robert Kamp, IT Project
Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 PM. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended
in person, wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their
name and address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. She informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to amend and approve the Agenda to include an Executive
Session, after Board Comments, to discuss non-elected personnel matters, by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of February 5, 2025

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of February 5, 2025,
by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 5, 2025

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of February 5,
2025, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Preliminary December 2024 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer,
presented the preliminary December 2024 Financials to the Board. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Ms. Austin responded to questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Infrastructure Investment — Pole Replacement Update: Mr. Darrin McNew, Executive
Director Electric Operations, gave an update on the pole inspection replacement
program which included, the process of inspecting and preserving wood poles, the
number of poles projected to be replaced 2025, and the phases of replacement. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Ash spoke about the Community Engagement meeting
held on February 17", He acknowledged the Electric Operations team that responded
to a broken transmission line over the weekend and acknowledged Mr. Robert Kamp,
IT Project Manager, for ensuring meetings were broadcasted and available to BPU and
the community. He recognized Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, for her 40
years of service to BPU and said he was fortunate to work with her in many capacities
and appreciated her mentorship over the years.

Ms. Austin shared experiences over her 40-year career and said that BPU was like
family. She was grateful for the opportunities she was given in Accounting and other
areas within the utility, as each helped her gain a broader knowledge of the utility. In
her role as Chief Financial Officer, she had to deliver both good and bad news to the
Board, but she was pleased to be leaving with a good report. She was also proud that
BPU had received the Government Finance Officers Award (GFOA) Certificate of
Achievement in Financial Reporting for 43 consecutive years and expressed
appreciation for the Board and BPU for a great career.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #9— Board Comments

Mr. Haley expressed appreciation to Ms. Austin for her insight and professionalism
and wished her well in retirement. He thanked her and Mr. McNew for their presentations,
gave an update on Senate activity, and thanked Ms. Mulvany Henry for conducting the
meeting,.

Mr. Wakes thanked staff for their presentations and expressed appreciation to Ms.
Austin for her service to BPU.

Mr. Parker echoed previous comments and thanked the presenters. He thanked Ms.
Austin for her service to the BPU and wished her well in her upcoming retirement.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Mr. Kamp for his IT expertise, said she was grateful to Ms.
Austin for always answering her questions, and thanked Mr. McNew for his presentation.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman thanked staff for their presentations and thanked Ms. Austin for her
time at BPU. He said he was on the Board when she had to present bad news and
acknowledged the battle it took to get to where BPU is today. He thanked Ms. Austin, along
with BPU staff for working together to keep BPU running smoothly.

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed previous comments and thanked the BPU team as a whole
for their collective efforts in delivering safe and reliable power and water at an affordable rate
to the community. She thanked Ms. Austin for her dedication to BPU and the community,
congratulated her on 40 years of service, and wished her the best in retirement. She spoke
about the Community Engagement Ambassadors having the opportunity to tour BPU facilities
and conducting a quarterly meeting at Nearman Water Treatment Plant.

Item #10 — Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

“I move that the Board go into Executive Session while suspending the portion of Rule 1.1 that
requires in person attendance and after taking a 10 minutes recess, we move into executive
session in the first floor conference room to discuss confidential matters related to the general
manager as justified under the personnel matters of a non-elected employee exception in the
Kansas Open Meetings Act, and that the General Manager, Jeremy Ash, and Acting Chief
Counsel, Angela Lawson, be present to participate in the discussion, and that we reconvene in
open session at 7:25 PM in the Board room to either take action in an open session or to adjourn.”

Mr. Haley asked if the motion included the suspension of the rule to allow him to participate
remotely, and it was clarified that it was.

A motion was made to move into Executive Session, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

At 7:26 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Item 11 - Adjourn

At 7:26 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

Page 4 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5























































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #V1

































